
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 

 

 
MEMORANDUM 

 
 
TO:  Executive Directors, DSN Boards; CEO, Private Providers 
  Employment Providers 
  Day Program Providers 

FROM: Janet Brock Priest, Associate State Director-Operations  
 
DATE: May 8, 2023 
 
SUBJECT: Upcoming Employment Services – Individual Training 
 
 
An employment training “Employment First, Making It Happen” will be provided on May 24, 
2023, from 9:00am-3:00pm, at Two Medical Park on the Prisma Richland Campus.  This 
training is recommended for all new employment staff, or anyone interested in gaining skills 
and promoting competitive integrated employment.  Certified Employment Support 
Professional (CESP) credits are available from the Association of People Supporting 
Employment First (APSE). 
 
Please see the attached Eventbrite link to register.  The Deadline for registration is Friday, 
May 19, 2023, at the close of business day. 
 
https://www.eventbrite.com/e/employment-first-making-it-happen-tickets-632662840587  
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